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Giles, Brock

From: McGuinness, Brian

Sent: February 13, 1989 11:09 AM

To: Biddiecombe, Fred; Dureau, Dan; Giles, Brock

Ce: Rossmo, Kim

Subject: FW: Downtown Eastside Missing Persons Working Group

Was this information forwarded, if not please find out why and bring the information to the 24th meeting.

Thanks,

Brian MC-———

From: Rossmo, Kim

Sent: February 9, 1999 6:22 PM

To: McGuinness, Bran

Subject: FW: Downtown Eastside Missing Persons Work|

Brian, _ Missing Women Commissioxﬂt of Inquiry
Here is the data | requested. EXHIBIT No: \ |
Kim —

From: Roessmo, Kim N

Sent: September 22, 1998 18:57

To: Biddlecanibe, Fred _&9 Registrar
Subject: Downtown Eastside Missing Persons Working Group

Fred,

Further to our discussion today, the following information would allow me to make a reasonable statistical
assessment of the missing persons/homicide trend in the Downtown Eastside: '

Annual totals, from 1980 to present (the further back the better; Lori was going to look at data from 1970, so if she
does then | will use all the information), for:

number of missing persons reported;

1
2§ number of missing persons located;
3) approximate average time length between the report of a missing person and his or her location (a

rough estimate is good eno:gh R
number of solved murders and attempt murders; and

4
25 number of unsolved murders and attempt murders; <

A S

for Downtown Eastside street people.
rom SOS (serious sexual assaults that could have

| will attempt to locate the additional necessary information fi
been murders), the RCMP (murder cases whers the victim originated within the Downtown Eastside), and the

Provincial Prositution Unit (prostitute poputation counts).
if there are any questions about the type of data that { am looking for, please let me know.

Thank you.
Kim

-



